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Memorandum Circular No. 200

Series of 2024
TO: All Faculty, Staff, and Students from VSU Main Campus
RE: Suspension of Classes on September 9, 2024 for ISO Awareness and

Re-awareness Seminar

FROM: DR. RROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

DATE: September 8, 2024

As per the recommendation of the Office of the Vice President for Academic Affairs, all
classes will be suspended on Monday, September 9, 2024, from 8:00 AM to 12:00 NN to
allow faculty and staff to participate in the ISO Awareness and Re-awareness Seminar as per
Memorandum Circular No. 180, s. 2024. Attendance at the seminar is mandatory for all
faculty and staff as part of our ongoing commitment to maintaining our ISO certification and
ensuring the highest standards in our quality management system.

Everyone is reminded that the flag-raising ceremony will take place in the VSU Gymnatorium,
as stated in the same memo circular. Moreover, regular class schedules will resume at 1:00

PM.

For your information and usual support.

cc: QA Director
VPAA
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